03 MAY 2018 ,

MEMORANDUM

: MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

FOR

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated April 4, 2018 of Regional Director JORGE U. SEBASTIAN,

JR., CESO III of DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing the request for Modification of District Engineer NAJIB D.

DILANGALEN, CEO VI, Zamboanga Sibugay 2" DEO to be implemented by the said District under FY2018 GAA,

As per GAA/Original_ ~As Modified

Pro;eéf D&scnptnon

UACS No. 320101102197000
Project ID: P00222749MN

i

i3
is
-

42: Protect Lives and Properties /o/oz: Protect Lives and Properties

/C(onstruction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation

Structures and Drainage Systems
}oﬁstruction of Sto. Nifio Flood Control Structure
dlong Tungawan River, Tungawan, Zamboanga

}eﬁstruction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures
and Drainage Systems .

/Qo{struction of Sto. Nifio Flood Control Structure along
Tungawan River, Tungawan, Zamboanga Sibugay

Sibugay
Physical Target Unit Cost Allocation Physical Target Unit Cost ESt(':n;:tt ed
CW-1 -
Construction of Consct\ll'\ll.l-clti;n oF
Flood Mitigation £108,888.85 £196M Bkt P 26,849.32
. s Flood Mitigation P1.96 M
Structure: /lineal meter N /square meter
18.0 lineal meters = el
4 & Y 73.0 lineal meters
EAO - £0.04M EAO - £0.04 M
Total P2.0M Total P2.0M

Justificaticéy/
o  The€physical target increased from 18.0 lineal meters to 73.0 lineal meters to consider other sections
that need to be protected from flooding and to maximize utilization of funds released under GAA FY

2018.

to wit:

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval
hereof is recommended.

Ung€rsecretary for Mindanao Regional Operations

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

<

Secretary

2.1 NDIC/ACF/RCY

Department of Public Works and Highways

Ottlce of the Secretary
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